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Dear Junet,

Apulogies for the daky delay in thanldng you. I've hed fug auto ocridents,
he secoud as soon as the Lirst repeir ues made. “nnocmace in both did mot eliminate
the surious tduwe problems both caused, And I've a one-man publisher who is the tctal

order dept., so I'nm always peckasging und mailing books which have to go out and which
accunuluate problems i they don't nove promptly.

I've read everything with eonsidorable intercst up te your mailing with the note
of 1/3. I hope to be able to read that tlds weckend.

1l | en't asked it, I'd like your permission to lot the young lewyer and the
ool ARy derense read these naterials, Ho and I, actually, ave doing all tho
work. We expect to get an order for a trial, Jefore then he should g0 over all of tlds
80 that we can decide what we have to investigate further for friul.

I'nm also hoping that you remember some of these people and that &t som: point
We can get fogether for a while and just tali.

Thanks and hest,



